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November 8, 2017

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  TS-VER-027-151228 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
21 East Main Street, Clinton, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

On February 19, 2016, the Siting Council acknowledged receipt of Cellco’s notice of
intent to install its telecommunications antennas and related equipment at 21 East Main Street in
Clinton, Connecticut.

As a condition of its approval, Cellco was required to provide the Council with a letter
stating that it had complied with the recommendations made in the structural report attached to
the tower share filing. Attached is a Professional Engineer’s evaluation letter verifying that the
installation was completed according to that structural report.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

/Zom W
Kenneth C. Baldwin
Attachment

Copy to:
Elizabeth Jamieson

17265941-v1

Boston | Hartford | New York | Providence | Stamford | Albany | LosAngeles | Miami | New London | rc.com

Robinson & Cole LLP



NEXIUS

Accelerating Network and Business Transformation
October 27, 2017

Elizabeth Jamieson
Verizon Wireless

99 East River Dr. 9% Floor
East Hartford, CT 06108

RE: TS-VER-027-151228- Tower Modification Certification

Project: Verizon Clinton 2 CT
21 East Main Street, Clinton CT 06413

Tower Owner: Comcast of Connecticut f/k/a Storer Communications of Clinton ("Storer”)
Engineer: GPD Engineering and Architecture Professional Corporation.
Nexius Project No.: 311653

GPD Engineering and Architecture
Professional Corporation Project No.: 2015783.11201.01 Rev 1

Dear Ms. Jamieson,

Nexius Solutions Inc. is providing this “Tower Modification Certification” regarding the structural
components at the above referenced project. ’

The following are the basis for substantiating compliance with the tower modification documents
prepared by GPD Engineering and Architecture:

e Review of GPD Engineering and Architecture Structural Analysis and modification
drawings (project # 2015703.20) dated 12/23/15.

o Field Observations by Nexius Solutions Inc. personnel on 11/01/17 of the completed
modifications which determined all modifications were installed in general compliance with the
recommendation of the aforementioned structural analysis.

The structural analysis and tower modifications prepared by GPD Engineering and Architecture
demonstrates the tower was modified to pass. The work under this Contract has been reviewed and
found, to the Engineer’s best knowledge, information and belief, to be completed in general compliance

with the documents referenced above.
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